MEMORANDUM TO : ALL MEMBERS SS‘RC

1974

FROM ;2 Chairman
SUBJECT . England Squash Membership
Date :: Wednesday, 10 November 2021

CLUB & ENGLAND SQUASH MEMBERSHIP

AS Membership Secretary, it is Lorna’s job to make sure that all members are issued
with an electronic front door fob in order to gain access to the building and a pin
number in order to access the “MyCourts” booking system. If anyone has lost their fob
or needs to be reminded of their pin number then please contact Lorna using her
email address :- rog.caldy@btinternet.com

Any Club member who may aspire to play in any Inter Club League matches is
required not only to pay the England Squash Levy but it is your responsibility to “log
on” to the England Squash website in order to “activate” your membership and your
England Squash ID number. This is essential, failure to do so can result in losing
game/match points or even whole matches.

There are a number of benefits in doing so including insurance, playing advice etc.
Please see the link to England Squash benefits.

If anyone wishes to join England Squash please contact Lorna; the current levy is set
at 50% and is £6.25.

All team Captains will have received an email from the County League Secretary
outlining the importance of this matter. Please help your Club and Captains by
complying with this requirement.

Incidentally, Squash is not alone in applying these registration matters; they are
required for all RFU Rugby Club members including Parents of Juniors and all Players
and non players.

Grahowm

Graham S Jackson

Chairman & Secretary

Affiliated to
EMGLAND

squash
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